

Houda Babir

+961 71 124 314 |

✉ hodababir@hotmail.com |

📍 Beirut, Lebanon

An English Language teacher and instructor with strong content knowledge and twenty years of experience. Having a high level of research and implementation in education. Highly skilled with working as a team in a professional learning community. Providing an innovate, stimulating learning environment.

Education:

- 2021-2022:** **Studying M2 in English Language & Literature**
Lebanese University-Faculty of Letters & Humanities/Deanery
- 2020-2021:** **Master's Degree in English Language & Literature (Research-Linguistics)**
Lebanese University-Faculty of Letters & Humanities
- 2019-2020:** **Professional Diploma in Women's Leadership**
International Leadership Center
- 2017-2018:** **Diploma in Teaching English Language & Literature**
Lebanese University-Faculty of Pedagogy/Deanery
- 2005-2006:** **Bachelor in English Language and Literature**
Lebanese University-Faculty of Letters & Humanities

Work Experience:

- 2006- Currently:** **High School Teacher of English Language | Tibneen Public High School**
Teaching cycle IV (Grades 10, 11, & 12)
- 2006- Currently:** **Teacher and coordinator of English Language | Al-Baraem High School**
Teaching cycle III (Grade 9) & coordinating cycles I, II, & III
- 2017- 2019:** **English Language Teacher | America-Mideast Educational & Training Services (AMIDEAST)**
Teaching English as a second foreign language ESL (Cycle IV-Grades 10 & 11)
- 2007- 2010:** **A Member @ ATEL | Association of Teachers of English in Lebanon**
Preparing students to reading competition
- 2002-2006:** **Teacher of English Language | The Liberation Academy High School**
Teaching English as FFL for cycles I & II

Skills:

- **Languages:** Proficient in spoken and written Arabic and English.
- **Computer Skills:** Advanced in Microsoft Word, Excel, PowerPoint, Microsoft Teams, & Zoom.
- **Soft Skills:** Communication, time-management, punctuality, creativity, and organizing.
- **Hobbies and Interests:** Reading, photography, and travelling
- **Professional Training:**
 - Teaching English Language skills for different cycles (American-Canadian Board)
 - Classroom management (Ministry of Education & Higher Education)
 - Using computer programs (USAID)
 - Impact of Covid-19 (Mohammed Bin Rashid Al-Makhtoum Knowledge Foundation MBRF & UNDP)
 - Developing online teaching-learning process of English Language (AUCE university)
 - Critical thinking for self-development (Metropolitan School of Business & Management UK)
 - Digital Learning (ABEGS)
- **Honors:** Receiving many certificates of appreciation and honor as a result of being an outstanding English Language teacher and coordinator

Note: References and samples are provided upon request.